Clark County Cemetery Commission

June 13, 2006

A meeting of the Clark County Cemetery Commission was held as on June 13, 2006 in a public meeting room at the Sellersburg Police Station Meeting room. Commissioner President Dan Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.

Commission members present: President Dan Johnson, Vice President David Abbott, Treasurer Tamzy Muerier, and Secretary Theresa James. Also present: James Patus, Paul Coffman and wife Pat Coffman.

Secretary Theresa James read aloud the minutes from the previous meeting. The minutes were accepted as read after two spelling corrections were pointed out. McClintick and reinterred.

President Johnson reported that Tamzy Muerier had agreed to serve as treasurer for the commission.

Old Business

President Johnson passed around pictures of the new stone from the Dils Cemetery and reported that this project is completed and can be put to rest.

President Johnson reported that on June 14, 2006 Lenfert and Young would go before the Clark County Plan Commission regarding Autumn Ridge Cemetery. President Johnson assured the commissioners that he would attend the meeting.

President Johnson gave an update on the non-reverting fund, which the Clark County Commissioners agreed to add to their budget for the Cemetery Commission. The fund is for one thousand two hundred seventy eight dollars for supplies.

2006 Projects:

Tamzy Meurier reported that she believes the Eagle Scouts will paint the fence at the McClintick Cemetery and Lois Mauk reported that she did not call Jeffersonville Township Trustee Dale Popp to ask him to furnish the paint, but she doesn't think there will be any problem.

Regarding the Bottorff Cemetery, President Johnson reported that he has permission to go on the Essrock Property in Sellersburg to visit the cemetery and keep a promise that he made to Vi Couch, which was to return her grandmothers stone to her grave. President Johnson also would like a chain link fence placed around the cemetery.

President Johnson reported that there is a cemetery on the property where Mr. Dan Christiani is developing Meyer Manor. Mr. Christiani assured President Johnson that they are not encroaching on the cemetery with the construction.

Vice President David Abbott, who also is Vice Chairman of the Bethlehem on the River Festival scheduled October 21st and 22nd, reported that he would try to get the Cemetery Commission a booth. Vice President Abbott agreed to report at the next meeting.

New Business

President Johnson reported that he received a call from a man regarding the Ison-Brown Cemetery on Fry Road in Otisco, in which some trees need to be cut to allow access. The cemetery has seven graves and there is a veteran buried there.

Treasurer Tamzy Meurer suggested that the Commission make a five-year plan.

For the record President Johnson stated that he would contact Frances Veskez regarding a problem with the Goodwin Cemetery.

There being no further business to come before the Commission at this time, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Theresa James, Secretary